1/2/26, 10:39 AM State of lowa Mail - Fw: 2024 CRT collection

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Fw: 2024 CRT collection

1 message

Meghan Scheidel <meghan.scheidel@co.winneshiek.ia.us> Wed, Dec 31, 2025 at 1:16 PM
To: "Jolly, Becky" <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Good afternoon, Becky.

Today we received a request to submit the CRT Collections Annual Reporting. I'm forwarding the email sent
at the beginning of January 2025. We no longer collect these items at the landfill.

Meghan Scheidel

Office Manager
Winneshiek County Sanitary Landfill
2000 140" Avenue

Decorah, 1A 52101
563.382.4073

Check out our new website: https://www.winneshiekwaste.com/
Winneshiek County Waste Reduction is a partnership between the Winneshiek County Area Solid Waste Agency, the Winneshiek
County Sanitary Landfill, Winneshiek County Recycling, and Winneshiek County Conservation.

Follow us on Facebook: https://lwww.facebook.com/WinneshiekCountySanitaryLandfill

From: Meghan Scheidel <meghan.scheidel@co.winneshiek.ia.us>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 8:02 AM

To: Johnson, Susan <susan.johnson@dnr.iowa.gov>

Subject: 2024 CRT collection

Good morning, Susan.

I've attached the CRT Collection Registration form for the Winneshiek County Sanitary Landfill. As of
04/01/2024, all CRT collection was transferred to the Winneshiek County Recycling Department, and they
will be responsible for all reporting from that date forward.

Thank you,

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
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Follow us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/WinneshiekCountySanitaryLandfill

From: Copier <copier@co.winneshiek.ia.us>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 7:58 AM

To: Meghan Scheidel <meghan.scheidel@co.winneshiek.ia.us>
Subject: Message from "RNP002673ECF72D"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP002673ECF72D" (MP C307).

Scan Date: 01.03.2025 07:58:49 (-0600)
Queries to: copier@co.winneshiek.ia.us
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